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Western Equipment Company
P. 0. Box 5457
Midland, Texas 79704

Attention Mr. C. Mark Maloney

Re: Gas Pool Classification For
Lea "K" State Well No. 1, Unit L
Section 36, T-19-S, R-34-E
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Maloney:

As requested in your letter of August 29, 1985, you will be permitted to
produce the subject well as a wildcat gas well pending the deletion of the
area from the Pearl Seven Rivers 0il Pool and the creation of a Seven
Rivers Gas Pool with 160 acre spacing for the well.

You will be permitted to produce the well this way at your own risk, of
course, pending approval of the creation of the new pool. If for any
reason the approval is not forthcoming, any overproduction accrued during
this period will have to be compensated for.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1

mc

cc-Mr. R. L. Stamets, Director
0il Conservation Division
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Warren Petroleum Corp.
Tulsa, Oklahoma



